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MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760

M-NCPPC

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 02, 2001
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: A, Malcolm Shaneman

Plannlng Department

(301) 495-4587

SUBJECT: Informational Maps for Subdivision Items on the
. Planning Board’s Agenda for November 08, 2001.

Attached are copies of plan drawings for Items #06, #07, #08,
#09, #10.These subdivision items are scheduled for Planning Board
consideration on November 08, 2001. The items are %urther
identified as follows:

Agenda Item #06 - Preliminary Plan 1-02003
Germantown Gateway

Agenda Item #07 - Preliminary Plan 1-01054
Ashley Acres

Agenda Item #08 Prelimina;{lPlaﬁ 1-02006

Stoneymi Square

L ~ T

Agenda Item #09 - Preliminary Plan 1-95042A é
Clarksburg Town Center . .-

Agenda Item #iﬁm:iPreliminary Plan 1-01074
Persimmon Tree, Clewerwall

Attachment



VICINITY MAP POR

CLARKSBURG TOWN CENTER (1-95042)
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NOTICE

Tha planimatric, proparty, and topographic information shown on this map is based on copyrighted Map Products from tha Montgom
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VICINITY MAP FOR
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